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From: Botwinick, Alexandra (HHS/OCIIO)
Sent: Tuesday, December 14, 2010 12:30 PM
To: 'markb@vbzgrapes.com'
Subject: Waiver of the Annual Limits Requirements of PHS Act Section 2711

Importance: High

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Red

Attachments: Updated Jan 1 Approval Letter .pdf
Good Afternoon,
 
Thank you for submitting an application for a Waiver of the Annual Limits Requirements of the PHS Act
Section 2711 for Vincent B Zaninovich & Sons, Inc.  HHS has reviewed your application and made its
determination. Please see the attached letter.
 
Please confirm receipt of this letter by replying to this e-mail.
 
Please let me know if I can be of further assistance.
 
Sincerely,
 
 
Alexandra Botwinick
 
Office of Oversight
HHS/OCIIO
alexandra.botwinick@hhs.gov
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From: Mark Boyer [markb@vbzgrapes.com]
Sent: Tuesday, December 14, 2010 1:13 PM
To: Botwinick, Alexandra (HHS/OCIIO)
Subject: RE: Waiver of the Annual Limits Requirements of PHS Act Section 2711

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Red
Dear Ms. Botwnick
            I received your e-mail with the attached letter approving Vincent B. Zaninovich request for a waiver
concerning the annual limit requirement for 2011 plan  year.
Thank you
Sincerely
 
Mark B. Boyer
Vincent B. Zaninovich & Sons, Inc.
P.O. Box 1000
Richgrove, CA 93261
Phone:    (661) 725-2497
Fax:        (661) 725-7385
Email:     markb@vbzgrapes.com
Website: vbzgrapes.com
 
This e-mail transmission (including any attachments) may contain
confidential information of Vincent B. Zaninovich & Sons, Inc and
any related entity.  This information is solely for the use of the
individual(s) or entity to whom or which it was intended.  If not an
intended recipient, any review, copying, printing, disclosure,
distribution or any other use is strictly prohibited.  If you have received
this email in error, please immediately notify the sender by reply e-mail.
Please delete this e-mail from your files if you are not the intended recipient.
Thank you.
 
 
 
 
 
From: Botwinick, Alexandra (HHS/OCIIO) [mailto:Alexandra.Botwinick@hhs.gov] 
Sent: Dec 14, 2010 9:30 AM
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
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From: Jessica Hernandez [JHernandez@trans-western.com]
Sent: Wednesday, November 17, 2010 12:47 PM
To: HHS HealthInsurance (HHS)
Subject: Vincent B. Zaninovich & Sons

Attachments: VBZ 2011 Waiver Application Signed.pdf; CENSUS INFO.xls; Curent Benefits Dept 020.doc; Current
Benefits Dept 010.doc
Good Morning,
Attached is the information requesting a waiver on the annual limits of the Health Care Reform Act. Please feel free to contact me
with any questions or concerns. Thank you.
 
Jessica Hernandez
General Manager
Transwestern Insurance Administrators
955 N Street, Fresno, CA. 93721
Phone: (559) 499-2000 ext. 112
Fax: (559) 499-2025
E-mail: jhernandez@trans-western.com
 

NOTICE: This communication, including any attachments, is for the exclusive use of the addressee and may contain proprietary,
confidential and/or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, any use, copying, disclosure, dissemination or
distribution is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by return email, delete
this communication and destroy all copies. 
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Pages 7 through 11 redacted for the following reasons:
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Exemption (b)(4)
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